From: lan Fry Photography

Sent: 06 March 2024 13:41
To: Licensing
Subject: Licencing: 057749

CAUTION: This email originated from outside North Devon Council. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Premises: Sandy Cove Hotel, Berrynarbor, Ilfracombe EX34 9SR
Dear Sir/Madam,
This is an email of support for the above hotel in regards to their licensing application.

I regularly attend weddings as a photographer at the hotel and can vouch for the high standards they have for
not disturbing the local area. Doors are closed by 10pm to limit noise and staff ensure they are not left open.

Kind regards,
lan Fry

]
-Donn Gardens, Bideford, EX39 4FR
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